
Cornwall Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 
November 14, 2019  

7:00 PM Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

I.  Roll  
 

II. Approval of the minutes –October 10, 2019 meeting; Approval of Minutes of Oct 22  
 

III. Financial Review 
                     a.  Approval of warrant #4 
 
   IV. Public Remarks  
 
   V.  Communications/Donations  

a. Vote to accept Donations 
 
    VI. Director’s Report 
 

                                      See Google docs 
                                                                     

     VII. Committee Reports  
a. Finance Committee 
b. Policy Committee  

1. Vote on: Ipad & Laptop Lending Services 
                Types of Libraries 
                Exhibit & Display PolicyBuilding & Grounds Committee  

                      c.     Building Committee 
                      1.         Lighting Bids 

                      d.    Garden Committee  
                      e.     Friends  
                       f.     Personnel Committee 

 
        VIII. Unfinished Business 

a. Vote to Accept RCLS Budget 
 

        IX. New Business       
a. Philosophy on Tax Cap & Long Term Vision 
b. Board meeting dates for 2020   
c. There is a surge protector attached to the electrical panel.  I am wondering if we can 

have it tested?                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                 

        X.   Adjournment 

 
Next Regular Board Meeting: December 12, 2019 6:30 p.m. 

 



December 9, 2019 
 

Cornwall Public Library  
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 

November 14, 2019       7:00 to 9:00 PM 

Minutes 

Meeting was called to order by Amy Cordisco at 7:01 PM 

I. Roll: 
Trustees Present:  Amy Cordisco, Carol Stein , Susanne Vondrak, Melissa 
Greaves-Kulisek, John Wells, Stephanie Wolf, Meghann Chyla,  
Charlotte Dunaief, Library Director 
Emily Milton, Treasurer 
Also present: Library staff member Ellen Winchell (minutes) 

 
II. Approval of the Minutes: A motion to approve the Board of Trustee Minutes of October 

10, 2019, as amended, was made by Carol Stein, seconded by Meghann Chyla, and 
unanimously approved.  A motion to approve the Board of Trustee Minutes of October 
22, 2019 as amended, made by Meghann Chyla, seconded by Stephanie Wolf, and 
unanimously approved. 
 

III. Financial Review:  The Finance committee met on November 13, 2019.   A motion to 
approve Warrant #4 in the amount of $98,702.70 was made by Susanne Vondrak, 
seconded by Carol Stein, and was unanimously approved.  
                                                 

IV. Public Remarks: None 
 

V. Communications and Donations:  
a. Communications: Steven Weir wrote a note of thanks regarding Brenda Goldfarb 

and a recent program she organized. 
b. Donations: $50 was received from Dr. Barry John Capella, through the Fidelity 

Charitable Gift Fund, and the Janet Goodrich Memorial Fund.   We received a 
donation of several pieces of Nita Klein’s art work.  A motion to approve the 
$50.00 donation and Nita Klein’s art work, was made by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, 
and seconded by Meghann Chyla, and was unanimously approved.   

 
VI. Director’s Report:  See written report. Library to be closed Dec. 6th for staff training. 

 

VII. Committee Reports: 
 



December 9, 2019 
 

a. Finance Committee:  Committee is continuing to develop the monthly reporting, 
especially the funds from the Friends. The Good Idea Fund balance was also 
discussed.   

 
b. Policy Committee:  Committee has created a “Policy Folder” in the Trustee 

Google Drive to highlight policies to be reviewed each month and the proposed 
changes. Last month the committee updated the Ipad and Laptop lending policy 
and the Exhibit and Display Policy.  A motion to approve the new Ipad and 
Laptop policy was made by Stephanie Wolf, seconded by Melissa Greaves-
Kulisek, and was unanimously approved. A motion to approve the new Exhibit 
and Display Policy was made by Susanne Vondrak, and seconded by Carol Stein, 
and was unanimously approved.   A motion to approve the Types of Libraries 
statement was made by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, seconded by Stephanie Wolf 
and was unanimously approved. Amended policies for Homebound Delivery 
Request Form and Policy, Public Relations & Communications, and Tutoring 
Policy and Permission Form are to be reviewed by the Board for vote approval 
next month. 
 

c. Building and Grounds Committee: The bid for replacing the library entrance 
doors has been approved; delivery and installation have yet to be determined. 
Three different bids for converting the outdoor building fixtures have been 
received. Charlotte requested some changes and the bids will be resubmitted. 
SAM grant paperwork will be submitted once both projects are complete. The 
Committee will schedule a meeting in December with the architect to draw up 
the bid documents for converting the indoor lighting to LED, to officially begin 
the project.  

 
d. Garden Committee: Stephanie met with the Boy Scout, Ben Harrell, whose Eagle 

Scout project will be widening the path from the parking lot to the Youth 
Services side portico, to make it handicapped accessible. He is submitting his 
project to the Council for approval. 

 
e. Friends:  No Report 

 
f. Personnel Committee:  The Committee met with Charlotte to review scheduling.  

The Holiday section in the Employee Handbook was reviewed and clarified. The 
Library is closed for eight official holidays.  The benefit goes to all full time 
employees. 
 

VIII. Unfinished Business: A motion to accept the RCLS 2020 Operating Budget was made by    
Susanne Vondrak, seconded by Stephanie Wolf, and was unanimously approved.   
 

IX.  New Business:    



December 9, 2019 
 

a. Philosophy on Tax Cap & Long Term Vision: Discussion was had about potentially 
exceeding the tax cap due to the mandatory minimum wage increase. 60 % voter 
approval of the budget would be required to pass the budget if the tax cap is 
exceeded. Alternatives, such as cutting hours or closing on Sundays was 
discussed. Fines vs. Revenue was also revisited. A budget strategy must be 
planned in January. The 2020 Budget vote was scheduled for April 21, 2020.  

b. Board meeting dates for 2020:  A motion to accept the proposed Board of 
Trustees meeting dates for 2020 made by Meghann Chyla, seconded by Carol 
Stein, and unanimously approved.  
 

X. Adjournment:  Motion to adjourn the Board Meeting at 8:20 PM, was made by 
Stephanie Wolf, seconded by Susanne Vondrak and was unanimously approved.   
 

Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 6:30PM. The Friends of 
the Cornwall Public Library are invited for a short presentation and holiday fare. 



Type Date Num Memo Split Paid Amount

Alison Klein
Bill 10/28/2019 Prg 11-20-19 Yoga Rocks - 11-20-19 437.4 · Prof fees-Juvenile Unpaid 40.00

Total Alison Klein 40.00

Angie Fiorentino
Bill 10/28/2019 Bi-Lin Story Time Children Program 437.4 · Prof fees-Juvenile Unpaid 160.00

Total Angie Fiorentino 160.00

Barron's
Bill 10/21/2019 1 year renewal 1 year renewal -  Acct 120500797375 12/30/20 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 239.88

Total Barron's 239.88

Benninger Landscaping LTD
Bill 10/21/2019 23412 October's  Maintenance - #23412 469 · Service Contracts Paid 800.00

Total Benninger Landscaping LTD 800.00

Blackstone Publishing
Bill 10/21/2019 1144797 1144797 -SPLIT- Unpaid 323.89
Bill 10/31/2019 1146265 1146265 -SPLIT- Unpaid 26.94
Bill 10/31/2019 1147328 1147328 -SPLIT- Unpaid 240.63

Total Blackstone Publishing 591.46

Brodart Co. - Juv
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789775 B5789775 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 15.58
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789786 B5789786 -SPLIT- Unpaid 58.88
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789744 B5789744 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 22.86
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789745 B5789745 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 8.79
Bill 10/21/2019 B5790074 B5790074 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 3.59
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789993 B5789993 -SPLIT- Unpaid 171.78
Bill 10/21/2019 B5790069 B5790069 -SPLIT- Unpaid 96.85
Bill 10/21/2019 B5790075 B5790075 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 59.30
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789789 B5789789 -SPLIT- Unpaid 133.93
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789944 B5789944 -SPLIT- Unpaid 70.23
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789746 B5789746 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 7.14
Bill 10/21/2019 B5789764 B5789764 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 15.80
Bill 10/21/2019 B5780836 B5780836 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 8.79
Bill 10/21/2019 B5777802 B5777802 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 10.49
Bill 10/21/2019 B578639 B578639 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 7.79
Bill 10/21/2019 B5788567 B5788567 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 4.94
Bill 10/21/2019 B5791209 B5791209 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 30.75
Bill 10/28/2019 B5799272 B5799272 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 24.42
Bill 10/28/2019 B5799018 B5799018 -SPLIT- Unpaid 26.81
Bill 10/28/2019 B5798854 B5798854 -SPLIT- Unpaid 526.54
Bill 10/28/2019 B5798885 B5798885 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 95.41
Bill 10/28/2019 B5799259 B5799259 -SPLIT- Unpaid 105.54
Bill 10/28/2019 B5798866 B5798866 -SPLIT- Unpaid 55.44
Bill 10/28/2019 B5799019 B5799019 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 4.39
Bill 10/28/2019 B5799234 B5799234 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 20.23
Bill 10/31/2019 B5801612 B5801612 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 15.80
Bill 10/31/2019 B5803271 B5803271 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 14.95
Bill 10/31/2019 B5803270 B5803270 410.4 · Juvenile Fiction Unpaid 11.54
Bill 10/31/2019 B5803272 B5803272 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 3.59

Total Brodart Co. - Juv 1,632.15

Brodart Co. -Supplies
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 542063 Inv 542063 430.1 · Library supplies Unpaid 236.31

Total Brodart Co. -Supplies 236.31

Cengage Learning/Gale
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 68741882 Inv 68741882 410.11 · Adult Fiction Standing ... Unpaid 23.19
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 68758785 Inv 68758785 410.11 · Adult Fiction Standing ... Unpaid 20.79
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 68672451 Inv 68672451 -SPLIT- Unpaid 243.92
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 68704442 Inv 68704442 410.11 · Adult Fiction Standing ... Unpaid 54.74
Bill 10/28/2019 Inv 68782607 Inv 68782607 410.21 · Adult Non-Fiction Stan... Unpaid 90.74
Bill 10/31/2019 Inv 68788953 Inv 68788953 410.21 · Adult Non-Fiction Stan... Unpaid 24.00

Total Cengage Learning/Gale 457.38

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp
Bill 10/31/2019 8661-0120-00-7 8661-0120-00-7 Period Covering  9-25-19-10... 450 · Fuel/Utilities Unpaid 1,815.76

Total Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corp 1,815.76

Charlotte Dunaief

Cornwall Public Library
Warrant # 4

As of October 31, 2019

Page 1



Type Date Num Memo Split Paid Amount

Bill 10/31/2019 Employee Reimburse Mileage and Office Suppy 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 79.80

Total Charlotte Dunaief 79.80

Cornwall Public Library - Payroll
Bill 10/07/2019 Pay Per End 10-4-19 Payroll Ending 10.4.19 Pay Date 10.11.19 1012 · OBT Payroll Checking Paid 18,471.79
Bill 10/22/2019 Pay Per End 10-18-19 Payroll Ending 10.18.19 Payroll Ending 10.2... 1012 · OBT Payroll Checking Paid 18,381.32

Total Cornwall Public Library - Payroll 36,853.11

Cornwall Public Library - Trust & Agency
Bill 10/07/2019 Payroll End 10-4-19 Payroll Ending 10.4.19 Pay Date 10.11.19 1003 · Due from Trust & Agency Paid 8,612.99
Bill 10/15/2019 Health Insurance October Health Insurance 1003 · Due from Trust & Agency Paid 9,500.00
Bill 10/22/2019 Payroll End 10-18-19 Payroll Ending 10.18.19 Payroll Ending 10.2... 1003 · Due from Trust & Agency Paid 8,589.87

Total Cornwall Public Library - Trust & Agency 26,702.86

D-Ben Security Systems, Inc.
Bill 10/28/2019 Inv  5439 Inv  5439 Alphanumeric Key Pad 469 · Service Contracts Unpaid 381.85

Total D-Ben Security Systems, Inc. 381.85

Elizabeth Fisher
Bill 10/31/2019 Empl Reimburse Mileage Reimbursement 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 4.40
Bill 10/31/2019 Empl Reimburse Mileage Reimbursement 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 15.93

Total Elizabeth Fisher 20.33

Findaway World, LLC
Bill 10/31/2019 300950 300950 -SPLIT- Unpaid 429.67
Bill 10/31/2019 300949 300949 412.32 · E-Audiobooks -- Adult Unpaid 71.24

Total Findaway World, LLC 500.91

Foreign Affairs
Bill 10/21/2019 1 year renewal 1 year renewal 2021 Acct 2086651540 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 29.95

Total Foreign Affairs 29.95

Hannaford Bros. Co.
Bill 10/21/2019 10.4-19 Purchases 10.4-19 Purchases 430.30 · Adult Unpaid 14.27
Bill 10/21/2019 10.9-19 Purchases 10.9-19 Purchases 430.30 · Adult Unpaid 13.55
Bill 10/31/2019 10.31-19 Purchases 10.31-19 Purchases 430.30 · Adult Unpaid 11.85
Bill 10/31/2019 10.20-19 Purchases 10.20-19 Purchases 430.32 · Juvenile Unpaid 14.99
Bill 10/31/2019 10.29-19 Purchases 10.29-19 Purchases 430.30 · Adult Unpaid 6.26

Total Hannaford Bros. Co. 60.92

Ingram Library Services
Bill 10/21/2019 42226275 42226275 -SPLIT- Unpaid 125.89
Bill 10/21/2019 42226276 42226276 -SPLIT- Unpaid 15.70
Bill 10/21/2019 42227139 42227139 -SPLIT- Unpaid 60.10
Bill 10/21/2019 42183814 42183814 -SPLIT- Unpaid 51.68
Bill 10/21/2019 422210297 422210297 -SPLIT- Unpaid 77.56
Bill 10/21/2019 42170268 42170268 -SPLIT- Unpaid 46.78
Bill 10/21/2019 421148792 421148792 -SPLIT- Unpaid 823.99
Bill 10/21/2019 42155416 42155416 -SPLIT- Unpaid 6.79
Bill 10/28/2019 42307635 42307635 -SPLIT- Unpaid 238.70
Bill 10/28/2019 42345279 42345279 -SPLIT- Unpaid 51.06
Bill 10/28/2019 42363243 42363243 -SPLIT- Unpaid 47.21
Bill 10/28/2019 42334417 42334417 -SPLIT- Unpaid 6.19
Bill 10/28/2019 42345278 42345278 -SPLIT- Unpaid 89.08
Bill 10/28/2019 42288088 42288088 -SPLIT- Unpaid 84.53
Bill 10/31/2019 42467331 42467331 -SPLIT- Unpaid 129.43
Bill 10/31/2019 42442705 42442705 -SPLIT- Unpaid 87.26
Bill 10/31/2019 42442704 42442704 -SPLIT- Unpaid 122.29
Bill 10/31/2019 423999808 423999808 -SPLIT- Unpaid 21.75
Bill 10/31/2019 42399807 42399807 -SPLIT- Unpaid 54.60
Bill 10/31/2019 42374589 42374589 -SPLIT- Unpaid 402.26

Total Ingram Library Services 2,542.85

John Kramer
Bill 10/31/2019 7 Building Maintenance 452 · Repairs to Building Unpaid 1,125.00

Total John Kramer 1,125.00

Library Ideas
Bill 10/31/2019 Inv 72587 Inv 72587 410.5 · Juvenile Non Fiction Unpaid 72.84

Total Library Ideas 72.84

Cornwall Public Library
Warrant # 4

As of October 31, 2019

Page 2



Type Date Num Memo Split Paid Amount

Lock Around the Clock
Bill 10/21/2019 Nov. 2019 November  2019 Storage Unit Fee 469 · Service Contracts Unpaid 55.00

Total Lock Around the Clock 55.00

Magna5
Bill 10/31/2019 5212573 5212573 431 · Telephone Unpaid 541.22

Total Magna5 541.22

Marangi Disposal
Bill 10/21/2019 Inv 9A102231 October's Service - Inv 9A102231 469 · Service Contracts Paid 122.40

Total Marangi Disposal 122.40

Martha M. LaVallee
Bill 10/28/2019 Book Snack 3 Session from 9-30,10/28, 11/25 437.4 · Prof fees-Juvenile Unpaid 300.00

Total Martha M. LaVallee 300.00

Meaghan Doyle
Bill 10/31/2019 Empl Reimburse Mileage 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 38.39

Total Meaghan Doyle 38.39

Mother Earth News
Bill 10/28/2019 010010939002 1 year renewal Exp 1/1/21 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 17.00

Total Mother Earth News 17.00

Newburgh Free Library
Bill 10/28/2019 Lost Book Fee Pinkalicious - Puptastic  32847008107308 2082 · Library Fines Unpaid 4.00

Total Newburgh Free Library 4.00

News of the Highlands, Inc
Bill 10/31/2019 C003413 C003413 1 Year Renewal 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 40.00

Total News of the Highlands, Inc 40.00

Olympic Electric
Bill 10/21/2019 6570 6570 452 · Repairs to Building Unpaid 3,435.80

Total Olympic Electric 3,435.80

P & P Quick Copy Center
Bill 10/31/2019 Inv 202053 500 3X5 F/B 430.1 · Library supplies Unpaid 69.00

Total P & P Quick Copy Center 69.00

Pamela A Hawks
Bill 10/31/2019 Employee Reimburse Travel RCLS Workshop 430.3 · Program supplies Unpaid 35.96

Total Pamela A Hawks 35.96

Pat Parker
Bill 10/28/2019 4 Storytimes Pajama Story Time 4 Session   9/16 to 12/9 ... 437.5 · Prof fees-SRP Unpaid 280.00

Total Pat Parker 280.00

Paychex, Inc.
Bill 10/01/2019 20569124 41 Employee Usage $4/EA & Mobile $1/EA f... 437.1 · Prof fees-Office Paid 205.00
Bill 10/21/2019 2019103100 Small Business Package Payroll Processing ... 437.1 · Prof fees-Office Paid 602.62

Total Paychex, Inc. 807.62

RCLS
Bill 10/21/2019 27987 4QTR-econtent 4th Quarter e-content - 27987 410.13 · e-Content Consortia Unpaid 1,628.28
Bill 10/21/2019 28092 4th QTR Consumer Rpt 413.3 · Reference-Adult electroni Unpaid 224.84
Bill 10/21/2019 28040 4th Qtr/ Anser Fees and Telecom Charges -SPLIT- Unpaid 13,008.66

Total RCLS 14,861.78

Rosaleen Leahy
Bill 10/31/2019 Employee Reimburse Mileage 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 57.04

Total Rosaleen Leahy 57.04

Sports Illustrated
Bill 10/31/2019 3620368237 1 Year Renewal - 3620368237 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 20.00

Total Sports Illustrated 20.00

The Magazine Antiques

Cornwall Public Library
Warrant # 4

As of October 31, 2019

Page 3



Type Date Num Memo Split Paid Amount

Bill 10/21/2019 1 Yr Renewal 0004652525 413.6 · Serials Unpaid 29.95

Total The Magazine Antiques 29.95

Toshiba Financial Services
Bill 10/31/2019 Inv 398172635 Service for  10-16-19 to 11-6-19 469 · Service Contracts Unpaid 649.88

Total Toshiba Financial Services 649.88

United A/C Refrigeration, Inc
Bill 10/31/2019 420637 Date of Service 10/16/19 469 · Service Contracts Unpaid 664.50

Total United A/C Refrigeration, Inc 664.50

Valerie LoSardo
Bill 10/31/2019 Employee Reimb. Mileage 435 · Travel/Conference Unpaid 50.82

Total Valerie LoSardo 50.82

Vanguard Cleaning Systems of the HV
Bill 10/21/2019 31588 October Monthly Service 469 · Service Contracts Unpaid 1,190.00
Bill 10/31/2019 31860 trash can liners 451 · Custodial Supplies Unpaid 78.74

Total Vanguard Cleaning Systems of the HV 1,268.74

Verizon
Bill 10/21/2019 652-121-949-0001-81 October's Monthly Services 431 · Telephone Paid 178.98

Total Verizon 178.98

Verizon Wireless
Bill 10/21/2019 9839254450 October 2019 431 · Telephone Paid 15.08

Total Verizon Wireless 15.08

W.B. Mason
Bill 10/21/2019 203702690 203702690 430.2 · Office supplies Unpaid 30.93
Bill 10/21/2019 203733385 203733385 -SPLIT- Unpaid 171.08
Bill 10/21/2019 203359295 203359295 -SPLIT- Unpaid 166.28
Bill 10/21/2019 203360536 203360536 430.2 · Office supplies Unpaid 28.99
Bill 10/21/2019 203430413 203430413 430.2 · Office supplies Unpaid 8.49
Bill 10/21/2019 203453516 203453516 430.2 · Office supplies Unpaid 4.89
Bill 10/31/2019 204219720 204219720 -SPLIT- Unpaid 339.01
Bill 10/31/2019 204269702 204269702 430.2 · Office supplies Unpaid 66.51

Total W.B. Mason 816.18

TOTAL 98,702.70

Cornwall Public Library
Warrant # 4

As of October 31, 2019

Page 4



 11:12 AM

 11/12/19

 Cash Basis

 Cornwall Public Library

 Profit & Loss by Class
 July through October 2019

10/31/19 balance= 10/31/19 balance= 10/31/19 balance=
$187,692.14 $21,050.22 $0.00

Total Capital Fund Arts Mid-Hudson Regrant Funds Friends Operating - Other

(Inc. Grants) Good Idea Fund (Operating) (Operating) (Operating) Total Operating TOTAL

Income

2002 · Local Public Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615,438.00 615,438.00 615,438.00

2082 · Library Fines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,247.60 9,247.60 9,247.60

2401 · Income from Investments 49.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.85 82.85 132.03

2706 · Gifts & Endowments 0.00 25.00 0.00 4,719.59 5,032.05 9,751.64 9,776.64

2760 · Grants 81,450.00 0.00 625.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 82,075.00

3840 · RCLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,444.20 4,444.20 4,444.20

Total Income 81,499.18 25.00 625.00 4,719.59 634,244.70 639,589.29 721,113.47

Gross Profit 81,499.18 25.00 625.00 4,719.59 634,244.70 639,589.29 721,113.47

Expense

141 · Salary-Certified Librarian 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,059.88 79,059.88 79,059.88

142 · Salary-Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 146,218.32 146,218.32 146,218.32

143 · Salary-Treasurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,730.79 1,730.79 1,730.79

203b · Capital Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615.00 615.00 615.00

410 · Books 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,268.91 23,268.91 23,268.91

412 · Video/Music/Books on Tape 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,765.36 5,765.36 5,765.36

413 · Serials/Reference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,680.23 3,680.23 3,680.23

430 · Supplies

430.1 · Library supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 978.68 978.68 978.68

430.2 · Office supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 778.24 1,912.40 2,690.64 2,690.64

430.3 · Program supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,037.68 1,137.70 2,175.38 2,175.38

Total 430 · Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,815.92 4,028.78 5,844.70 5,844.70

431 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,907.06 2,907.06 2,907.06

433 · Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.72 196.72 196.72

434 · Publicity & Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,045.40 2,045.40 2,045.40

435 · Travel/Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,434.87 1,434.87 1,434.87

437 · Professional Fees

437.1 · Prof fees-Office 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,133.62 5,133.62 5,133.62

437.2 · Prof fees-Adult programs 0.00 0.00 1,725.00 725.00 842.00 3,292.00 3,292.00

437.3 · Prof fees-YA programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00

437.4 · Prof fees-Juvenile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00

437.5 · Prof fees-SRP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 520.00 520.00 520.00

437 · Professional Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00

Total 437 · Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 1,725.00 1,125.00 6,995.62 9,845.62 9,845.62

440 · Contracts w/ Books Co. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511.25 511.25 511.25

450 · Fuel/Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,766.50 7,766.50 7,766.50

451 · Custodial Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 941.59 941.59 941.59

452 · Repairs to Building 7,024.25 1,274.20 0.00 0.00 4,154.15 4,154.15 12,452.60

454 · Building Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,111.00 3,111.00 3,111.00

455 · RCLS ANSER & Telecommunication 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,017.32 26,017.32 26,017.32

469 · Service Contracts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,549.11 15,549.11 15,549.11

800 · Capital Expenditure 10,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,840.00

9010.8 · Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -71.26 -71.26 -71.26

9030.8 · FICA/Medicare Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,805.89 19,805.89 19,805.89

9090.8 · Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,257.04 32,257.04 32,257.04

Total Expense 17,864.25 1,274.20 1,725.00 2,940.92 387,989.53 392,655.45 411,793.90

Net Income 63,634.93 -1,249.20 -1,100.00 1,778.67 246,255.17 246,933.84 309,319.57

 Page 1 of 1



 10:46 AM

 11/08/19

 Cash Basis

 Cornwall Public Library

 Profit & Loss by Class
 July 2017 through October 2019

Site Sign SAM Grant DASNY #7919 GEN/ELEC/LGT DASNY/SAM #9095 - roof Total Grants Capital Fund - Other

(Grants) (Grants) (Grants) (Capital Fund) (Capital Fund) Total Capital Fund

Income

EXPECTED FUNDS (not yet received) 50,000.00 9,050.00 200,000.00 259,050.00 513,009.16 * 772,059.16

2401 · Income from Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615.43 615.43

2760 · Grants 0.00 81,450.00 0.00 223,688.00 0.00 223,688.00

Total Income 50,000.00 90,500.00 200,000.00 432,738.00 513,624.59 946,362.59

Gross Profit 50,000.00 90,500.00 200,000.00 432,738.00 513,624.59 946,362.59

Expense

203b · Capital Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 352.98 9,700.27 10,053.25

430.2 · Office supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 285.12 0.00 285.12

430.3 · Program supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.65 0.00 145.65

430 · Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00

Total 430 · Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,430.77 0.00 12,430.77

431 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,594.94 0.00 3,594.94

452 · Repairs to Building 0.00 0.00 9,561.50 9,561.50 0.00 9,561.50

469 · Service Contracts 0.00 0.00 253.75 253.75 0.00 253.75

800 · Capital Expenditure 0.00 0.00 140,015.90 265,875.21 245,052.56 510,927.77

Total Expense 0.00 0.00 149,831.15 292,069.15 254,752.83 546,821.98

Net Income 50,000.00 90,500.00 50,168.85 140,668.85 258,871.76 399,540.61

*capital balance on 6/30/17

Current Capital Account Balance= $187,692.14

Open Grants $ spent Left to spend Still to be reimbursed

DASNY/SAM #9095 - roof ($200.000) $149,831.15 $50,168.85 $200,000.00 Must be completed by 3/2021

Sign Grant (SAM - $50,000) $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 Must be completed by 9/2021

DASNY #7919 GEN/ELEC/LGT ($181,000) $0.00 $181,000.00 $9,050.00 Must BEGIN by 12/1/2019, completed by 6/2021

Schmitt ($13,000)

Skoufis ($15,000)

Current Balance= Will Come in Will be spent

187,692.14

200,000.00

9,050.00

50,000.00

(50,168.85)

(181,000.00)

(50,000.00)

Future Cash= 165,573.29

Open Grants & Notes

Future Cash Balance

 Page 1 of 1



 10:34 AM

 11/12/19

 Cash Basis

 Cornwall Public Library

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Operating
 July through October 2019

YTD Budget Full 2019-2020 Budget

Jul - Oct 19 Budget $ Over Budget Full Budget Over Budget % of Budget

Income

2002 · Local Public Funds 615,438.00 615,437.50 0.50 1,230,875.00 -615,437.00 50.0%

2082 · Library Fines 9,247.60 7,333.36 1,914.24 22,000.00 -12,752.40 42.04%

2401 · Income from Investments 82.85 250.00 -167.15 500.00 -417.15 16.57%

2706 · Gifts & Endowments 9,751.64 5,158.28 4,593.36 15,475.00 -5,723.36 63.02%

2760 · Grants 625.00 933.36 -308.36 8,100.00 -7,475.00 7.72%

3840 · RCLS 4,444.20 4,500.00 -55.80

Total Income 639,589.29 633,612.50 5,976.79 1,276,950.00 -637,360.71 50.09%

Gross Profit 639,589.29 633,612.50 5,976.79 1,276,950.00 -637,360.71 50.09%

Expense

141 · Salary-Certified Librarian 79,059.88 70,804.80 8,255.08 204,548.00 -125,488.12 38.65%

142 · Salary-Clerical 146,218.32 152,574.80 -6,356.48 440,772.00 -294,553.68 33.17%

143 · Salary-Treasurer 1,730.79 1,730.74 0.05 5,000.00 -3,269.21 34.62%

203b · Capital Equipment 615.00 1,360.00 -745.00 4,080.00 -3,465.00 15.07%

410 · Books 23,268.91 22,688.72 580.19 65,358.00 -42,089.09 35.6%

411 · Film 0.00 0.00 0.00 658.00 -658.00 0.0%

412 · Video/Music/Books on Tape 5,765.36 9,356.00 -3,590.64 28,164.00 -22,398.64 20.47%

413 · Serials/Reference 3,680.23 3,571.00 109.23 10,514.00 -6,833.77 35.0%

430 · Supplies

430.1 · Library supplies 978.68 1,800.00 -821.32 5,400.00 -4,421.32 18.12%

430.2 · Office supplies 2,690.64 2,800.00 -109.36 8,400.00 -5,709.36 32.03%

430.3 · Program supplies 2,175.38 2,108.36 67.02 8,811.00 -6,635.62 24.69%

Total 430 · Supplies 5,844.70 6,708.36 -863.66 22,611.00 -16,766.30 25.85%

431 · Telephone 2,907.06 2,834.00 73.06 8,506.00 -5,598.94 34.18%

433 · Postage 196.72 1,328.00 -1,131.28 4,000.00 -3,803.28 4.92%

434 · Publicity & Printing 2,045.40 2,500.00 -454.60 7,500.00 -5,454.60 27.27%

435 · Travel/Conference 1,434.87 1,836.00 -401.13 5,500.00 -4,065.13 26.09%

437 · Professional Fees

437.1 · Prof fees-Office 5,133.62 8,258.36 -3,124.74 24,775.00 -19,641.38 20.72%

437.2 · Prof fees-Adult programs 3,292.00 2,360.00 932.00 7,000.00 -3,708.00 47.03%

437.3 · Prof fees-YA programs 150.00 583.00 -433.00 1,750.00 -1,600.00 8.57%

437.4 · Prof fees-Juvenile 500.00 1,328.00 -828.00 4,000.00 -3,500.00 12.5%

437.5 · Prof fees-SRP 520.00 0.00 520.00 3,000.00 -2,480.00 17.33%

437.6 · Prof fees-Outreach 0.00 164.00 -164.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

437 · Professional Fees - Other 250.00

Total 437 · Professional Fees 9,845.62 12,693.36 -2,847.74 41,025.00 -31,179.38 24.0%

438 · Dues 0.00 455.00 -455.00 1,375.00 -1,375.00 0.0%

439 · Equipment Repair 0.00 66.64 -66.64 200.00 -200.00 0.0%

440 · Contracts w/ Books Co. 511.25 736.00 -224.75 2,200.00 -1,688.75 23.24%

450 · Fuel/Utilities 7,766.50 11,500.00 -3,733.50 34,500.00 -26,733.50 22.51%

451 · Custodial Supplies 941.59 800.00 141.59 2,400.00 -1,458.41 39.23%

452 · Repairs to Building 4,154.15 4,460.00 -305.85 13,380.00 -9,225.85 31.05%

454 · Building Insurance 3,111.00 12,383.00 -9,272.00 12,383.00 -9,272.00 25.12%

455 · RCLS ANSER & Telecommunication 26,017.32 27,218.50 -1,201.18 54,437.00 -28,419.68 47.79%

469 · Service Contracts 15,549.11 17,948.64 -2,399.53 53,846.00 -38,296.89 28.88%

490 · Refund of PY Tax Assessment 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

9010.8 · Retirement -71.26 61,526.00 -61,597.26 61,522.00 -61,593.26 -0.12%

9030.8 · FICA/Medicare Expense 19,805.89 19,520.00 285.89 58,560.00 -38,754.11 33.82%

9060.8 · Workers' Comp 0.00 8,150.00 -8,150.00 8,150.00 -8,150.00 0.0%

9090.8 · Health Insurance 32,257.04 40,920.36 -8,663.32 122,761.00 -90,503.96 26.28%

Total Expense 392,655.45 496,669.92 -104,014.47 1,276,950.00 -884,294.55 30.75%

246,933.84 136,942.58 109,991.26 0.00 246,933.84 517.12%

Budget

33%

 Page 1 of 1































Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees 

Emergency Meeting 

October 22, 2019        6:00PM 

Minutes 

Meeting was called to order by Stephanie Wolf at 6:05pm 

 

I. Roll 
Trustees present: Meghan Chyla, Melissa Greaves-Kulisek, Carol Stein, 
Susanne Vondrak, John Wells, Stephanie Wolf. 
Excused: Amy Cordisco 
Charlotte Dunaief, Library Director 
 

II. A motion to accept the bid from Dormmakaba in the amount of $39,990.44 
for the Cornwall Public Library Entry Improvements, as specified, was made 
by Carol Stein, seconded by Melissa Greaves-Kulisek and unanimously 
approved.  

 
III. A motion to adjourn the Board of Trustees Emergency Meeting at 6:15pm 

was made by Carol Stein, seconded by Susanne Vondrak, and unanimously 
approved.  
 

 

 

 

 

  


	AgendaNov142019BoardMeeting
	Board of Trustee Minutes November 14,2019
	Warrant #4 October 2019(1)
	Oct 2019_P&L by class.xlsx
	Oct 2019_P&L by class_full
	Oct 2019_P&L
	RCLS operating Budget_2020
	CPL Emergency Meeting Minutes Oct. 22, 2019



